

# WEST MALLING PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A MEETING OF  
THE AMENITIES COMMITTEE TO BE HELD ON  
MONDAY 10 JUNE 2019 7.30PM  
AT VILLAGE HALL, NORMAN ROAD, WEST MALLING

## AGENDA

### MEMBERSHIP

Trudy Dean; Yvonne Smyth ; Peter Stevens; Linda Javens; Gwyneth Barkham; Min Stacpoole; Camilla Medhurst

Co-opted members: Malcolm Doyle; Rev David Green; Isobel Macdonald; John Musker;

- 1 **To receive Apologies for Absence**
- 2 **Declarations of Interest**
- 3 **Re-Election of Vice-Chairman**
- 4 **Co-options**
- 5 **Minutes** - to receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 22 May 2019
- 6 **Matters Arising** from the minutes not otherwise on the agenda
  - 19/287 – Allotments – update re: Allotment Management Plan
- 7 **Churchyard**
  - 7.1 **Report by Rev David Green**
  - 7.2 **Tree Work** – to receive update
- 8 **Macey's Meadow**
  - 8.1 **Reduction in Hedge Height** – to discuss
- 9 **Playing Field**
  - 9.1 **Overgrown Shrubbery/hedge – Children's Play Area** – to receive letter from resident
  - 9.2 **New Rubbish Bin – Children's Play Area** – to discuss options
  - 9.3 **Tennis Court Management Plan** – to discuss
- 9 **Cricket Meadow** – to receive update
- 10 **Ball Park** – to receive update
- 11 **Village Hall**
  - 11.1 **Additional Security Measures** – to receive update
- 12 **VE Day 75** – to discuss
- 13 **Magnolia Planter, High Street** – to discuss upkeep
- 14 **Finance**
  - 14.1 **Budget Statement**

- 15 **Questions from Members of the Public And Councillors**
- 16 **Date of next meeting** – Monday 8 July 2019 (concentrating of Allotments)

**Claire Christmas**  
**Clerk to the Parish Council**  
**9 High Street, WM, tel: 01732 870872**  
**e-mail: [clerk@westmallingspc.org](mailto:clerk@westmallingspc.org)**